From: Elise Quinn <elisequinn@eastern-ifca.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 September 2020 10:28

To: Norfolk Boreas <NorfolkBoreas@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Cc: Judith Stoutt <judithstoutt@eastern-ifca.gov.uk>; David Tarrant <david.tarrant@rhdhv.com>;
beth.travis@rhdhv.com; jake.laws@vattenfall.com

Subject: Final Statement of Common Ground

Hello,

I’m just e-mailing to confirm again that our Final Statement of Common Ground was submitted at
Deadline 9 as REP9-019. We see no merit in updating the SoCG, so can confirm that the Statement of
Common Ground submitted by the Applicant represents our final position.

All the best,

Elise Quinn

Marine Science Officer

Eastern Inshore Fisheries and Conservation Authority
E: elisequinn@eastern-ifca.gov.uk

T:01553 775321
W: www.eastern-ifca.gov.uk
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